COLWICH PARISH YOUTH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 17TH JANUARY 2018 AT THE PARISH CENTRE, ST. MARY'S ROAD, LITTLE HAYWOOD COMMENCING AT 6:30PM.

PRESENT (For all or part of the meeting): Youth Cllr Billingsley (Chair); Youth Cllr Dunn (Vice Chair); Youth Cllr Browning; Youth Cllr A Lennon; Youth Cllr M Lennon; Youth Cllr T Osbourne; Youth Cllr J Sherry and Youth Cllr E Upton-Loach.

IN ATTENDANCE: Michael Lennon (Parish Clerk).

APPROPRIATE ADULT: Cllr Billingsley.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: No members of the public were present.

MINUTES

01/18YC APOLOGIES were received from Youth Cllr Alineri-Willis; Cllr Cooper and Cllr Dunn.

RESOLVED to accept the apologies.

PROPOSED Youth Cllr Upton-Loach **SECONDED** Youth Cllr Dunn.

02/18YC There were no DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

03/18YC There were no REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS UNDER THE 2011 LOCALISM ACT.

04/18YC THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6TH DECEMBER 2017.

RESOLVED to agree and sign the minutes as a true and accurate record.

PROPOSED Youth Cllr Dunn SECONDED Youth Cllr Upton-Loach.

06/18YC HOW THE YOUTH COUNCIL MIGHT BECOME INVOLVED WITH THE FLOWER AND VEGETABLE SHOW.

Various ideas were considered and voted on with the following being agreed:

Prior Competition:

Knitted Sock competition and a Short Story competition (theme to be agreed at the next meeting).

Stalls on the day: (Small)

Sweets in a jar; Code breaking; "Wheel of fortune"; Splat-a-rat; nails/tattoos/face-painting; "Play your cards right".

(Large)

Obstacle course or Climbing wall/bouncy castle.

Ice-cream van

SIGNED AS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RE	CORD
	DATE

Youth Cllrs to investigate availability and to discuss with the Flower January meeting and to discuss further at the next Youth Council meeting.

PROPOSED Youth Cllr Dunn

SECONDED Youth Cllr Upton-Loach.

05/18YC STANDING ORDERS FOR THE YOUTH COUNCIL.

The Clerk distributed copies of Standing Orders he had found from other Youth Parish Councils.

RESOLVED to defer consideration to the next meeting to allow Youth Cllrs the opportunity to consider the drafts.

07/18YC TO COMMISSION ADDITIONAL PLAY EQUIPMENT FOR THE JPF.

RESOLVED that the Clerk contacts play equipment companies asking that they tender to provide new equipment aimed at teenagers along the lines of climbing frame, climbing blocks arched monkey bars; table tennis.

PROPOSED Youth Cllr Upton-Loach **SECONDED** Youth Cllr Billingsley.

08/18YC HOW THE YOUTH COUNCIL MIGHT INTERACT WITH LOCAL SCHOOLS (PRIMARY AND SECONDARY).

RESOLVED to contact the local primary and secondary schools as well as local public houses; halls and shops to request that they allow a poster to be placed in a prominent place. Youth Cllrs to contact:

Anson Youth Cllrs M Lennon & Osbourne

Colwich Youth Cllr Browning

St Bedes Youth Cllrs Upton-Loach & Alineri-Willis

St Johns Youth Cllr Dunn
Walton Youth Cllr Dunn
Weston Road Academy Youth Cllr Billingsley
BWH Youth Cllr A Lennon

PROPOSED Youth Cllr Billingsley **SECONDED** Youth Cllr Dunn.

09/18YC DATE OF NEXT MEETING to be 7th March 2018 (subsequently changed to 14th March 2018.)

Meeting closed at 8:38pm

SIGNED AS A TRUE AND ACCURATE R	ECORD
	DATE